Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

ROMA - GAMBLING ACT
AGENDA
e Ny T

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Brian Eagling
Melvin Wallace

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye (01708 433079)
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 August 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 8)

Procedure for the Hearing: Gambling Act 2005

5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 9 - 24)

Application for an Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence under Section 159 of the
Gambling Act 2005 made by Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

20 August 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Gambling
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises
licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing
Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates, Regulations 2005 will
govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application now under
consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and the
Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1




Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Gambling Commission

the Police

the Fire Service

the Local Planning Authority

Environmental Health

HM Revenue and Customs

Childrens Social Services

A licensing authority in whose area the premises is situated (that is,

the Council itself and also any adjoining Council where premises
straddle the boundaries between the two).

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1

9.2

9.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10.Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee 20 Auqust 2012

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11.Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

12.Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section1 - Licensing Officer's Report

Appendix 1 - Copy of Application

Appendix 2 — Map of local area

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 10



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 20 August 2012

Subject Heading: Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd
19 South Street

Romford

RM1 1NJ

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer
5" floor Mercury House
01708 432766

This application is made by Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd. The application is
for an Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence under Section 159 of the
Gambling Act 2005 the application was received by the Licensing Authority
on 28" June 2012.

Geographical description of the area

The premises are situated in South Street, Romford and are positioned in a
pedestrianised area. They are in close proximity to the market and other business
premises. Please see attached map.

Current Premises Licences

The premises at 17 South Street currently has a premises licence under the
Gambling Act for Betting (other) the premises at 19 South Street, is licensed as an
Adult Gaming Centre however, neither of the premises have ever been opened for
these purposes.

An application made by Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd was granted by the Licensing
Sub-Committee on 3™ June 2011. This was to vary the premises licences at both
17 and 19 South Street making them smaller and for a bingo premises to be
constructed at the rear of both 17 and 19.

The Sub Committee decision was appealed by the interested party who had made

a representation against the application.

Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd withdrew their application before the appeal hearing
and as the varied and new licenses had never been issued the premises reverted
back to the licenses previously granted under the Gambling Act 2005. (17 — Betting
Premises (other), 19 — Adult Gaming Centre)

Page 11



Details of the Application

This application before the Sub-Committee is for a new premises licence to cover
both 17 and 19 South Street Romford to operate as one Adult Gaming Centre
premises.

if the decision of the Sub-Committee were to grant the application the previous
premises licenses for both 17 and 19 South Street would have to be surrendered
before the new licence is issued and the premises becomes operational.

Comments and observations on the application

The required public notice was installed in the Yellow Advertiser edition dated 4t
July 2012. The notice was checked by the licensing officer to be in place on the
premises for the representation period.

Interested party representation

A representation has been received from Elizabeth Speed group solicitor for The
Noble Organisation who as Sothern Amusements operates an Adult Gaming
Centre at 54 South Street, Romford.

Responsible authority representations
There are no representations from the responsible authorities.

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 13



Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary {marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [ ] Large Casino ] Small Casino [_}
Bingo [_] Adult Gaming Centre Family Entertainment Centre [ |
Betting (Track) ] Betting (Other) []

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes ] No (]

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Titte: Mr ] Mrs ] Miss [} Ms [] Dr [_] Other (piease specify)

2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operaling licence or, if the applicant does not fiold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]).

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the appiicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

Page 14



4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. 1

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of
further applicants”.]

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation. ROMA LEISURE (CENTRAL) LTD

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operaling licence, as given in any application for an operaling licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
65/65A THE GALLERIA

HATFIELD

HERTS

Postcode: AL10 OXR

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
070-001622-N-102318-006

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made: N/A

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. 1

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Part 3 — Premises Details
10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):
17-18 SOUTH STREETY
ROMFORD

Postcode: RM1 1NJ
12. Telephone number at premises (if known): N/A

Page 15




13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

GROUND FLOOR ONLY

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

Part 4 — Times of operation .

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [delete as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to this
question will be no.] -

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, piease complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal varialion

Mon hh:-mm hh:mm

Tue

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat

Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:

Page 16



‘Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (ieave blank if you want the licence to commence as
soon as it is issued): (dd/mmiyyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). if the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. []

1g(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
YES [delele as appropriate]

19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

17 SOUTH STREET ROMFORD - LICENSED BETTING OFFICE No. 006367

19 SOUTH STREET ROMFORD - ADULT GAMING CENTRE No. 0606368

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

Part 6 — Declarations and Checkiist {Please tick)

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. |/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

If We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist:

= Payment of the appropriate fee has been madefis enclosed

» A plan of the premises is enciosed

« |/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

» |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authori_ties

X

KX X

<]

Page 17




Part 7 — Signatures : 7 : . _ .
21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

| Signature:

Print Name: J RUSSELL

Date: 2716112 (ddimmdyyyy) Capacity: DIRECTOR

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

. Signature:

Print Name: N/A

Date: (dd/mmiyyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 - Contact Details
23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
P STANNETT

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

07947 613767

24. Postal address for correspaondence associated with this application:
65/65 THE GALLERIA

HATFIELD

HERTS

Postcode:AL10 DXR

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent.

pat.stannett@hotmail.co.uk

Page 18



[ESUE FURPGSE: TiLE: PREWISES PLAN e 3:-::-:-:5 i I : I I {
FOR INFORMATION [

Able Drslan

44 Uuu.»lunud hvenug
ABLE-DESIGN. . =~
. NIS
FILE/J08 Rl 17-19 SOUTH STREET L&:%‘i‘.’i@w R R
| ROMFORD ) TRA~ROM-17-001

Page 19



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON {01268) 503400

SYHAV

www.yellowadvettiser-today.co.uk

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Wednasday, July 4, 2012 37

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Classified

Selling something?
BARGAIN ADS UNDER £100
Call 0905 624 0595

Cols 102 o e, \m::\aammm e natyocks may vavy. cals from & mokile o b

BB

i S e
e s oo i BT e o
aviinle.

=mmm\nmhmmmwmm

vl Zpe bnthe nert

e o
e W 42 1t ac b ads s DL b 4t DU o 1 sz,

Call 01268 503 400

Minimum chargs £9.00 » 9.00am-5.00pm

Fri day 9.00-5.00

Recruitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 2.00-5.30

Calls may be monitcred

Business Advertising

Yellow Advertiser
Acorn House

Great Oaks, Basildon,
Essex $514 1AH

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
01268 503 455

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House, Great Oaks
Basildon

Public

Notices

NOQTICE OF APPLICATION FOR

A PREMISES LICENCE UNGER
THE GAMBIING ACT 2005
Notice is hereby given thal: Koma

Lejsure entrall Limited of I

falipwing ad 65657 The
Salleria,” H , Herts, ALID
OXR is applying for an Adult

Caming Centiu Prenmises Liconce
under © section 152 of  the
Carabling Act 2005, The applica-
tion relatas to the failowing prem-
[5es; 17-T9 Sounh Streel, Ronford
Rl 1K), The application has
been made 10 Londun Borough
of Havering. Information abau
the application is available from
the licensing auihorins. includeap
the amangements fer Viewing the
details of the application. Any ol
the following persans mav make
representattans in wiiting fo the
licensing authoriry about the
application: A person who lives
sutficiently close o the premises
Lo be likely s be afiveld by the
authorised activitics, A porson
who has business imeests tha
aght be adiecied by the autho-
sised aetivities. A persun wh rep-
resente somecne inoany of lhe
abuve b categories, ANy repro-
sernations mesk b v the
Tollosving dale 2577201 2,
It is an ohence under section 3
of the Gamhbling Act 20005 # a per
son, without reasunable eacuse,
gives to 2 livensing auharin fo: a
uiposs connected wilh that Act
Information which is fake o mis-
Ieading.

THE PCC: WE
WILL LOOK INTO
YOUR CONCERNS

01268 503400

YellowAdvertiser

Articles for

Sale

BROTHER
Industrial Sewing
Machine
Fui! working order
Buyer to collect
£125 ano
01708 451936

Bargain
Buys

TWO STAG MINSTAL BED-
SIDE TABLES four drawers,
dark mahegany unit in gg, tops
ngad repolishing, £3Q the pair
VICTORIAN STYLE CHROME
BATH MIXER TAPS, shower
altachmant, £30, matching
basin taps, £10. STANDARD
CHROME BATH MIXER TAPS
with shower attachment, £20,
standard matehing basin taps,
£5. BATHROOM TOILET widh
matching basin & pedaestal,
white, Victadan style basin taps.
waste filting, £50 the lol. WHITE
TOWET. £50. GUITAR, pink
electro  acoustic, full  size.
padded guitar bag, exe cond,
£50. HORSE RIDING HAY, size
0.5, exe cond, £15. AEPAC-
DUCTION HALL TABLE, two
small drawers, dark mahogany,
31in wide x 12in deep x 28in
high, exe cond, £30. Tel: 01702
431798,

WATGH Ferran, £75. GLASS TV
GABINET, takes 32-40in TV,
three  tier, £30. CHROME
JAGUAR CAR BONNET
EMBLEM, £50. TELEPHONE
CABINET, dark woed, sclid,
with magezine rack. drawer,
£25. Tel: 01702 529364,

FOOTBALL
PROGRAMMES
WANTED
Local collector seeks
especially pre 1970
iterns, Finals,
European, England,
Spurs, Arsanal, West
Ham, Chelsea atc &
whole collections
01245 358680

BLUE & YELLOW THIKE sun
canopy, suitable from one year
seatbelt, fool rest, emovable
parent handle, £7¢ new. £35
cng, SINGLE HEADEOARD.
blue & white stipes, £15.
PIRATE ROTATING LiGH!, was
240 john Lewis, £20 onc. WIZ
ARQUND GARAGE, ELC,
£20eno. ROUND TABLE & TWO
BAR STOOLS 27 x 27, lght
waed, 80 ona. LEAFFROG
PLASTIC DESK & CHAIR, cam-
plete with removable game
computer board, two games
bought separately. Included in
price, £20 ono. Tel: 01702
287910,

GAS BASKET FIRE imitation
coals, cast iron back plate &
tools, £50. Tel: 07932 757 720.

CARL LEWIS TWIST STEP-
PER MST? resistance tubes
included and come with com-
puter function. Very good con-
dition, hardly osed. £30 ono.
TUBULAR STEEL SINGLE
BUNK BED €40, Bed size W99,
202, Hi170em. Clearance
between floor and underside of
bed 22em. Two sitent might mat-
wesses, excellent condition £35
each. Tel:01268-681934

PARKER KNOLL RECLINER
CHAIR exa cond, as new,
recovered in groen leather &
fabrie, £50, buyer collects. Tel:
1268 770632, Retro style
Parker Knalf 1970s seitee &
armchair, as new, cost £2000,
recovered green leather with
green fabric seat, plus matshing
foolstoo!  avallable, €100,
Immeacutate condition, buyer
collects. Tel: 01268 770 633,

SONY 51  SURROUND
SOUND plus multi-region dwd
player, four tall speakers on
stand, plus sub-woofer, ete,
cost  £350, accepr £83.
SPEAKEA STANDS, four,
Alferson designs, extendable
height pesitions, good quality,
cost 2100 approx. accept £30.
TIFFANY LEAD LIGHT CEILING
LIGHT. green 8 ivory, cost £158,
accepl £60, Tek 01702 431188,

ROUND DINRING TABLE
Beach 42° wilh small glass
nsert and 4 red covered chairs
wery good condillon GBP £B0
ono. DANSK CGOFFEE TABLE
H16* W28" L4B° Walnut with 2
cream lile insert very good con-
dition GBPaS ang
Tel:0T203TE0Z285

CURTAINS, CREAM, SWAGS
& TAILS it patic window, oxe
cond, two gets, £30.
Hemehasa radiator cavers,
whita, modorm, from £35.
Littla Paople cottage, plhs
Iots of axtras, axe cond, £12.
Tel: 07783 158 C76.

G-PLAN GORNER display unit,
as new condition, buyer cok-
tects, £40. Chinese rug, 10 x
6ft, oval, exe cond, greens &
pinks. buyer collects, £40.
Garden omamenls, two con-
crete lions, £20 each, buyer col-
tects. Tel: 01268 770 633,

GEQRGE FOREMAN FAMILY
SIZE HEALTH GRILL easy
clean removabls grill plates,
camplste with accessories,
instructions, recipe book, Arqos
£70, brand new, never used,
bargain £23ano. Tek 01702
353150,

THREE LADIES MOUNTAIN
BIKES exe cond, from £60.
Three girls mountain bikes, 20 &
24in wheels, exe cond, from
£25. Three boys mountain
bikes, 20 & 24in wheels, exe
eond, fram £25. Tel: 01268 767

THREE LADIES MOUNTAIN
BIKES exe cond, from £60.
Threa glris mountain bikes, 20 &
24din wheels, exe cond, from
£25. Three boys, mountain
bikes, 20 8 24in wheels, exe
cond, from £25. Tel: 01268 767
959.

GIRLS BIKE mermaid concept.
18In wheels, new £89.99. vac,
£25. Tel: 01702 460 773,

GIRLS CLOTHES dresses,
skirts, tops, coat, all Monsoon,
age 6-8yrs, as new, £15. Bays
clothes, sharts, jeans, chinos,
tops, all Adidas, Next, Zara,
Nike, as new, age 9-11yrs, £40.
Tel: 01268 419856,

USE TURNTABLE ARCHIVER
{turn vinyl records into digital)
comp. with software 25,
BEGINNER'S ACOUSTIC GUI-
TAR mint cond. gomplate with
alactronic guitar tuner £23 Tel:
07972518420

LARGE OXFCRD MOTORCY-
GLE GOVER as naw, £25.
OXFORD HEAVY DUTY OIL
FILLED ARG WELDER, £30.
LARGE COMPAESSOR, suit-
able car spray, buyer colieats,
£75. Tal: D268 771265

COMPUTER Ilast P4 systen
with  lNatscreen,  software
loaded, keyboard, mouse, ideal
Facebook, Ebay, MEN,
Youlube, exe cond, free daliv-
oy, £85. Tal: 01268 756649.

COMPUTER XP TOWER
AMD, 512MB, 120GB HD. CD,
DVD drives. keyboard, mouse,
surround sound speakers, 17"
Mitsubishi  monitor, 270,
Tet01268 768558

GARDEN RAISED CIRCLE
170cm wide X 15em high 8 sec-
tians as new Bargain £30 also 4
External shulters in while as
new Bargain £5 each Tel:01268
424158

MANTGOMERY CURTAINS
Made to measure from
Roomes. Sage green heawy
fined curtains. W103" DE2' £25
MAS Pendulm Mantle Clock
£15 Tek 41708 459 043

QVER 100 BOOKS saga typa,
vge, €30, COMPUTER TABLE,
chroma, puliout shalf & sec-
tions, ©10. ELECTRIC PRE
MAKER, £10. Tel: 01375
B41858.

WHIRLPOOL FRIDGE under
counter, A rated, vge, £75. TWO
CHROME & BEECH BREAK-
FAST BAR STCOLS, vge, £30
the pair Tl 01702 201582
Hockiay.

BLACK & DECKER HEAVY
BUTY ROTAVATOR exe cond,
plus flymo garden vacuum 2200
turbo. suck and blow, exe cond,
both ¢60ono. Tel: 01708 347
adi

ETERNAL BEAU 12 wine
gqlasses ©15. Etermal Beau,
teapot, vge, £8. Double head-
board, cream & silver, gc, €10,
Little Tikes, dolis house, ge,
£15. Tel: 01268 570 562.

MID SLEEPER CHILDRENS
BED integral desk & chair
Hampshire range from Creams.
natural beech, including mat-
tress, exe cond, buyer callects,
£100. Tel: 07812 336 181,

SIGNED NICHOLAS LYND-
HURST {RODNEY TROTTER] .
picture in black frame, authenlic
signature, 20 x 1din, perfect
condition, £89, no offers. Tel:
01268 422399,

16" RALEIGH BIXE Full sus-
pension, yellow and red moun-
tain  bike. Gaod ecandition,
Basildon, £15 Tel: 07371 465
928

IKEA CUPBOARD SHELVES
(2) with fittings New unwrapped
€7 Tel:31702 512848

Page 20

Bargain Buys

BOYS BIKE 1&in, yellow &
black, gc. E15. GIRLS TRIKE
parent handle, 12mihs-dyrs,
pink. exe cand, £20. Tek: 07906
597 831.

COMPUTER very fast Pentium
4 HP, loaded windows XP pro,
office XP, 17in flatscreen, key-
board, mouse, free delivery &
set-up, £70. Tel: 07785 363391,

GOLF cLuBS various
makes/sizes, plus golf bag &
trolley, suit beginner or young
parson, E60ano. Tel: 01702 555
108.

UTTLE PEQPLE TRACK plus
lots of extras. exe cond, £12.
Vertical blinds, ideal conserva-
tory, 1yr ofd, exa cond, from
€40, Tel: G778 158 O76.

MINTENDOQ dsi XL Super Mario
Bros annivorsary edition with
game and 2 pre-installad
games, Complste with box and
case. 290 Tel: 07508 074 498

ORNATE VICTORIAN STYLE
STONE BIRD BATH 125,
WHEEL & TYHE firestone 700,
205 85 15, fit Vauxball Omaga.
£25, Tel: 07512 029 884.

SHIFT DRESS AND JACKET
navy blue, Dress has light blue
swirly fower pattern. Jacket
has 3w length sleeves, Size 18,
25, Tel: 07730 189 B14

SO0LID PINE TALLBOY F£i0,
matching dems chest dravers,
£20, ofloman, £10, single bed
headboard, E£10, all antique
pine. Tel: Q1277 §32 203,

EQUARE GLASS DINING table
with black marble base 130cm
4 black ehairs VGG fram fuml-
wre vilage cost £49% except
PAE Tel:07891 282348

THREE BARRELS WITH TAPS
one tub with tap, full of equip-
ment, one new wine fitter, 36
beer hottles with wire tops, £20.
Tel: 01268 8811149,

TWO GLASS PANEL DOOR
fitments & key, £40. HARD-
WOOD BACK DOOR. glass
panels, lacks, keys, £15 Teb
01375 674060,

UNDERBED complate with
mattress, plus pair single sheets
& pillgw cases, naver used, Gost
£200, accept £80 ona. HUMID-
IFIERES. Tel: 01702 555 715,

VERY FAST PENTIUM 4 HF
computer, lsaded windows XF
cfiica XP. 17in flatscrosn, key-
board. mouse, free delivery,
£70. Tel: D7795 363 331.

KIDS METAL HIGH SLEEPER
BED FRAME WITH BLILT IN
DESK £60 ono, WINNIE THE
PGOH 14INC TV, Gogd working
order, £40, Tel: 07599 405 589

MAHOGANY GLASS DISPLAY
GABINET 4in wide x 78 high
% 18in deep, four sheives. large
botiom cupboard, exe cond,
only £99. Tel: 01702 431198,

WEDDING DRESS strapless,
vory satin, 18-20. cleaned, £85.
Tel: 020 8551 5268,

AFRIGAN ZEBRA SKIN TRIB-
AL DRUM 1382000's, £80 Tel:
07589 405589

CALOR BOTTLE GAS
HEATER three burners, £38.
Ted: 07702 588 196,

JB SINGLE BED WITH MAT-
TAESS exe cond, £25. Tal:
Q1702 461 320,

OLO SINGER TREADLE
MACHINE BASE & TOP £25.
Tel: 01375 371333,

800T FAIR [TEMS £15. Tek
01708 450089,

PINE TABLE 36" x 59° excellent
condition £20 Tel: 07986831231

141N CHILDRENS BIKES
orange & black, two available,
£10 gach. Tel: 07979 504 034
Silsricay.

BEECH COMPUTER TABLE
42 x 36 x 48, curved front, alu-
mirurm legs, very modern, £30.
Tel: 07932 757 720.

BEKDO FRIDGE FREEZER cur-
rent Argos £239.99, p.B77, bar-
gain, vge., £95. Tel: 01702
584837,

DANSK TWO SEATER sofa.
light brown. tength S5in x height
30in x depth 35in, £30. Tek:
01702 256 B89,

DRESSING TABLE Edwardian
style, yew Rnish, includes mirror,
made by Laxie width S0in,
vge, £50. Tel: 01702 831 579,

ELECTRIC  LAWNMOWER

atco consort 14, self-propalied,

buyer collects, £50. Tel: 01702
4 161,

GHALS BIKE Mermaic Corcopt,
1Bin wheel, vge, new £89.95,
accept £25 Tel 01702 460
773,

GLASS TOF WICKER tabls,
height £8cm x width S1em x
length 8%cm, £25. Tel: 01702
Fi4104,

[KEA CUPBOARD SHELVES
{2) with Tittings new unwrapped
&Y Tel: 01702 512 848

IKEA MALM bed frame, plus
tweo bedside tables, oak veneer
colour, vge, £95. Tai: 01268 449
940.

MODERN DARK BAOWN
COFFEE TABLE, metal legs,
wicith 24in x length 481n x haight
18in, £15. Tel: 01702 296 868.

PINE DESK three drawers
either side, 132cm wide x 43cm
deep x 71cm high, E40ono, Tek
0208 5052062,

PINK PRINCESS FISH TANK
pump, filter, net inc. Very good
condition £20 one. Tel: 07593
305 589

STIGA WOQOD SHREDDING
machins, KaD1, 2000 wxits,
used ance, eig cond, £50 avno.
Tel: Q1375 856 442,

THREE SEATER SETTEE ane
easy chair, puffe, beige, terma-
cotta cushions, wge, £35. Teh
01268 540 442,

THREE SEATER SETIEE
ltalizn soft leather, mint green,
exe cond, £85. Tel: 01268
558086,

TOILET CISTERN basin, bath
panel and loa seat, whita brand
new still wrapped. £35 cna, Tel;
07510 241 187

VAGUUM GLEANER Vax, bag-
less, 120Cwalts, gwo, was
£168, seling £60. Tel: 01708
379 158

TROPICAL FISH TANK WITH
CABINET complete with fish &
all accessorles, E70one, Tel:
G1268 TABE61.

BRAND MEW wheelchalr, used
one time only, £60. Tel: 07853
608143,

DARESSING TABLE pine with 4
drawers, buyer culieets, Grays.
£20. Tel: 07527 981 098,

TWO ABMCHAIRS naarly few,
£90 sach. Tel: 01708 451 863,

THE PIANO AN, 20430
reconditioned piangs. Tuning,
Remaovals, Rental scheme. We
callect unwanted pianos. 01266
541001, 01706 343455

Pets &

Livestock

ROMFORD GREYHOUND
OWNERS' ASSOCIATION

GREYHOUNDS
HOMES URGENTLY
NEEDED

Thess graceful animals make
excellent pets and are very
good with people at homa,

especially children and quickly
return the affection and love

given 10 then, Excossiva

exercise is not requir

Interested? - Telephone
Kennels

01708 640395
07881 288 926

www.rgoa.co.uk

Beautiful Baby
Rabbits
For Sale

01708 728111

07407 220622

Domestic
Service

Domestic &
Gommercial

Refrigeration

3irs » Services res
i Al makes inr.ludlns‘j,a

0800 7333413 g
07958 670376 &

Pet
Services

WANTED
GOOD HOMES
FOR RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS

Ring Pat on
01708 551689

Emall; PANIGRIyIOUNGNOMar.c.
e awe gre,mummmewo e

Sorarty 20




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 2 - Map of local area

Page 21



St Ecward
the Confessor's
Church

Map Reference: TQ5188NW

nipg 4 S | Ols Bty

Liconsod Portosr

sz ¥ 2z n .ufnm AL
HEET

N ol l“"
TRy Gammesr nunnlu

Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
Date: 11/05/2011 0 10 20 30 40 50m
=

Vo WY

sRdze LONDON BOWOUGH

London Borough of Haverind_’ d9 :‘@

Havering Lo

Teb: 01708 434343

€16wn copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100024327




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 23



Paul Campbell

From: Elizabeth Speed [elizabethspeed@noble.org.uk]

Sent: 25 July 2012 12:29

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: Application for an AGC Premises Licence- 17-19 South Street, Romford
Categories: sub commitiee

Dear Sirs,

| refer to the application for an Aduit Gaming Centre premises licence at 17-19 South Street,
Romford, which has been made by Roma Leisure (Central) Limited, (“the Applicant”).

| write on behalf of Southern Amusements, which as you are aware, operates premises authorised
under the Gambling Act 2005 ( “the Act”) at 54 South Street, Romford, (“the Premises”}).

Pursuant to Section 158(b) of the Act, Southern Amusements is an interested party in relation to the
above-mentioned application, as it has business interests that might be affected by the activities
which the application seeks to authorise.

As you will appreciate, pursuant to Section 159 (5) of the Act, an application for a premises licence
“may be made only by a person who has a right to occupy the premises to which the application
relates”. We believe there are grounds on which to doubt that the Applicant has the required right to
occupy the Premises and rather that the right rests with the previous backers or associates of
Ablethird Limited, Frankice (Golders Green) Limited, Caesar’'s World Limited, and/or Leisureworld
(UK) Limited ( all in Administration).

Plainly, if these concerns are correct, any licence which it is purported is granted in relation to the
application would be void. As such, any gambling operations at the Premises would be unlawful and
in conflict with the licensing objectives as set out at Section 1 of the Act. In particular, gambling on
the premises would be a criminal offence and thereby operations would be associated with crime,
would not be conducted in an open and fair way and would prove a risk to children and other
vulnerable persons.

| should be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this email and confirm that its contents are
accepted as valid representations under the Act. | respectfully suggest that in the event that the
Applicant does not have the required interest in the Premises, the application shouid be refused as
an administrative step, failing which please confirm that the matter will proceed to a hearing pursuant
to Section 162 of the Act.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Yours faithfully,

Elizabeth Speed

Group Solicitor

For and on behalf of Southern Amusements
Email: elizabethspeed@noble.org.uk

Page 24



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

